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Memo

To:

 Note to File


From:
 
Alexandra Thomson


Subject:
Bridge Project & Pelly Bay Dew Line Site Clean-Up

Date:
  
June25th


Gladys Jourdrey of NIRB called regarding putting a hold on screening the CG&T bridge at the


Pelly Bay DEW line site since DFO conducted a site visit and found both bridges needed mitigation before proceeding to permitting. NIRB had just issued its screening decision that day so they were asking us to hold the file before going to the regulatory phase until Bill Tilleman had a chance to comment. 

As for the DEWline clean-up, it turns out that the Feb. 27th letter on the Pelly Bay DEWLine Clean-up, the second bridge and hazardous materials which send the project to a review is really only about the bridge?!!! Besides the obvious confusion I had, Gladys was unable to provide the information on the DEWLine screening since it was never screened by NIRB!!A screening decision was issued by the Board, which she will send us for our files, but it never went through the formal NIRB process (i.e. distribution list, etc.). From NIRB’s perspective and that of the federal government, the project was screened under the legislation before CEAA (FEARO) prior to 1996. 

Gladys will also send any new information on the bridge project. She also mentioned that the hazardous material concern was in relation to storing the material in-town, should the second bridge fail to be built. Since they are building the second bridge, nor using a winter road, the hazardous material issue is taken care of by the present bridge project.
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